LaPlatta Mine Spur
Built 1890, abandoned 1900 (track removed 1906?). Three and eight tenths of a mile in 
length. It begins 1873 feet west of Mile Post 442 (1890) at LaPlatta Junction and went in 

a northerly direction to the LaPlatta Coal Mine. Its purpose was to serve the LaPlatta 
Coal Mine. On the 1919 Valuation map, it appears to leave the main line at 
approximately 3222+15, or approximately 344 feet east of  MP 444 on the 1919 
Valuation Map.
Also known as LaPlatta Coal Co. Rail Road.
